CASE 7079 HNG O1%- COMPANY FOR THE

AMENDMENT OF ORDER NO. R-5727, EDDY \
| COUNTY, NEW MEXICO . i
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IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

~EDDY- COUNTY, NEH "MEXICO.

 STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

. CASE NO. 7079
Order No. R-5727-A . .

APFLICATION OF HNG OIL COMPANY FOR . - —
THE AMENDMENT GF ORDER NO, R-3727,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION-

to and- production from the Morrow fornation.

. This cause cames on for hearing et 9 a.m., on November 12,
1980, at Sante Fe, New Mexico, before Exeminer Richard L. Stlnots.

NOW, on this 25th day of Novanbor, 1980, the Dlvition
Director, having considered the ‘testimony, the record, and the
recommsndations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premisas,

FINDS:
(1) That dua_ publie notice havina been. aivan as ra
subjest matter thereof.

(2) That the applicent, HKNG 011 Company, saoka the amend~
ment of Order No. R-5727 to include the entire Pennsylvanisn
formation under the compulsory pocling order rather then only
the Morrow formation as previously ordored.

(3) That said Order No, R-5727 compulscorily pooled a 320-
acre gas spacing and proration unit consisting of the N/2 of
Section 9, Township 24 South, Renge 28 East, NMPM, for derilling

{4} That the applicant has coapleted a well at a standard |
location on said unit.

(5) That the applicant now seeks ssid amendment of Ordor
No. R~5727 in order to permit it to complete its well in other
pruductivo zones in the Pennsylvanian formetion,

uired .. !

: 0
by lew, ths Division has juriadictlon of this cause and th
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“Case No. 7079
Order No, R~3727-~A

(6) That there is & single interest owner in five acres
within said proration unit who cannaot be found and cannot,
therefore, agres to pool his interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation,

and protect correlative rights.

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the firatfparagraph of Order (1) of Divieion
Order No. R-5727 entered May 1Z, 1976, is hereby amended in

E ;;te entirety to read as follows:

(1) That all mineral intsrssts, whatavpn«thay muy

be, in the Pennaylvanian formation underlying the N/2 of
Section 9, Townahip 24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, West
Malaga Field, E£ddy County, New Mexico, are hereby.peoled
to form a atandard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit
to be dedicated to a well to bw drilled at a standard
location thereon," o

(2) That juzisdiction of this cause is retained for the

DONE at Santa Fa, New Maxioo. on tho day and yoar horoin-;
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(7) That epproval of the application will prevent weste ¢

entry of such further orders 85 the Division may deem necessary.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

- BOUCE KING OaT OFFICE BOK 2088
| Govemon BANTA FE.NEW MEXICO 87801
LARRY KEHOE o ,

SECRETARY November 26, 1980 50% 827.2434
‘ Re: CASE NO. 7079
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ORDER NG. p_s727.p0 .
Kellahin & Kellahin
T =TT TTATtorneys atTLaw T o i T T
Post Uffice Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa fFe, New Mexico )
- Dear Sir: —
”;AEnclosed hﬁ;ethh are. +mn,ncp1es~cf the above=referenced
o ) WDlVJ.Slon order recently entered in the subject-cagey T 7
/JOE D. RAMEY '
- Director - - - - -
JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to: j
Hobbs OCD
Artesia OCD : .
Aztec OCD L _ Qv -
Other B ; e e
[
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Company forthe amendment of Order No. R-5727, Eddy County,

© bumecr mxammaTion
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Parker, would y°u §1ease state your
" name and occupation?
A ~ I'm Raymond Parker ffom Midland, Te;as.
I'ma consultahtrin land matters fér HNG oil,ggmpanyf,,
Q Mr. Parkér('havé you previously testi-

MR, STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7079,

MR. PADILLA: RApplication of HNG Oil

New Mexico.
MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin, appearing’
on behalf of the applicant, and I have two witnesses to be

sworn. -

MR, STAMETS: 1I'd like to have them both|

stand and be sworn at this time, please.

. . &
e e M B o i D e i il
AVOL GRITC L OTw S ULiie § N

FAYMOND PARKER -
‘BEING called as a witness and being duiy sworn upon his oath, -

testified as follows, to-wit:

. fied as a petroleum landman bhefore the 011 Conservation Divi="| =

71
o
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sion?
A Yes, I have.
MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Parker as
ah expert landman.

MR. STAMETS: Consider him qualified.

o Mr. Parker, what brings about this case?
A Well --

0 ’ Why are we here?

A We're here because -- I don't recalil

the daﬁe'of our previous application for compulsory pooiinq,,‘,

Mawr the ,ii,,; ;gj%fhe~a§§1féét565“a§ie
poolinq of the Pennsylvanian formation in and under the north
half of Section 9, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, Eddy

County, New Mexico.

‘The order issued in that case limited

wtheﬂoompulsory pooling to the Morrow formation. ) T D

0. ' Pursuant to that order, what was the

1

order numbexr of that first case, Mr. Parker?

A, The order number was R-5727.
Q Pursuant to that order, has HNG 0il Com-
paﬁy drilled and completod a well to test the Morrow formation
A MHWQqﬁave;_
0. And what are yoﬁr ourren£ plans, thén?'
A s Arilled the well; dompleted-in tne

?
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Morrow; it is now depleted. Ve now plan to plug back the

hole ~-- we have, in fact, plugged the Morrow off and have movefl

it back to the Atoka formation, perforated, and are ready to

'complete the well.
0 You seek; then, to amend tﬁe existing
- orxrder to allow you to compulsory pool that portion of the
Penngylvanian formation above the Morrow, principally the
Atoka? | : |
A ’vlThat‘is correct.

MR KELLAHIn- If the Examiner please,.‘

hearing in'this matter, which is order R—5727.
0 " Mr Parker, what brings about the ne-
,cessity for compulsory pooling application? N

A , The necessity of the compulsory pooling

£ .
i_ -Blen minsralaciese in“and ‘unaer: SEhnis: purnxcular nortn nalf )

of Section 9, owned by -- last known, b?"pﬁrtleswndmed'HOWard

Henry, last heard of in 1959, reportedl? 1iving in Los AnQEleq,

California.
0 Mr. Henry, is that”the\infofmation
contained on Exhibit Number One?

B A

hat's right.
Q And that‘identifleelthe non~consenting:

'party § mineral interest in this tract?

we tender to you a copy of the order entered in the previous“”"




| -2 A That is true.
3 0. - What is Exhibit Number Two?
o ! A Exhibit Number Two is8 merely a description
h Z of the fiye acreg in questioh, showihg the last known minera1,
7 owney and where they wexe last located, fo our knowledge.
‘8 0} Were you responsible for attempting to
9 locate and notify Mr. Howard D. Henryv in the first hearing?
10 A ' Yes, “
E B 11 0. _ VAné were you successful in the effort
" » }2 ~to do 50?
B i3 "'Nm““'"“"”“”””“a;"“M“"T"””f*;;;:':;;”;;;;é';;;£:”""“ ) i i
™ 14 —_— . - o
g s rg' | Agd pursuant to this application have -
16- you made further efforts to locate andhidéptify-the‘cur:gnt»
17 | address of Mr. Henry? ‘ )
'13 ;v A , We exhausted ali possibilities;
19 o Alixemt.str. .
T W | MR, KELLAFIN: ~That congludes my examin-
2L >§tio§ of Mr. Parker, ‘
2 | : o MR. STAMETSQ Any-questions of}this
zz witness? He maf be)QXcused. | S |
25 .
2% STEWART MAR&‘IH
\/ 7 '“’"Béiﬁg’E&ilé&“és’ a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
g» 28 | - testified as follows, to-wit: -
; .
|
!
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DIRECT LIXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
0 ALl rfght, sir, would you please state

your name and occupation?

MR, KELLAHIN: ,W¢,£ender Mr. Martin as |

- an expert witness.

MR. STAMETS: How did Mr. Martin qual-

ify himself in the original hearing, as an engineer, geologist

or an expert vice president?
A i‘m,a geologist.

MR. KELLAHIN: He's a geologist.

$ R ' o
B T L T NI LV AT e W )

¥

R——l

A I'm Stewart Martin, Vice President of
exploration, HNG Oil{ggmpagy, Midland, Texas, .
Q  Mr. Marﬁin, have you pre&iously testifie g
before the 0il Conservation Divisibn?y» E
>“__ ,”Hé o Yes, sir. e €
@ 5nd nave your qualifications been ac- . |
cepted and made a ﬁattef of record? | ‘ i
A‘ Ygs, sir. ‘ = i
() ‘In fact you testified askan expert wit- R é
ness in thefprevious hea;ing that resultgdwin Order No. - 1

TR LT T
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2 MR. STAMETS: All right, thank you.
3 A With an engineering background.
i 4 MR. STAMETS: fThe witness is considered
; g 5 qualified.
:. 0 Mr. Martin would you explain to us what
8 HNG seeks to accomplish by this application? »
,§ A To produce the HNGiWoods 5 Coﬁ No.’2au
"10 | £rom the Atoka formation.
11 a And from what forﬁgpion has this well
12 | already produceafv» hwﬂ;‘ e
i 3} , - mmwgmumwé_ - The well was otiginﬁiiy‘oompiotéd'iﬁ’
| T:D_ }4. : the ‘Morrow from. perforations 12, 450 to 554-chmu1at1ve pro-
| ':ZW: duction before depletion was 154; 806 Mof‘ |
} fi7\ | ..0n -- those perfogapiongweroﬁséueezéd :
1; off and on 10-6-80, of this year, this subject well vas per-
"1-9   forated from 11,278 to 86, and 11,371 to79 m the Atoka form-| -
| . 20 " ation. On.a flow gauge it flowad 2 “Oicfpar day- M\ﬁ _ e
:21 12/64ths inch choke, tubing pressure. 3400 pounds- and. a shut—‘
i%z. in tubinq pressure on the 29th of October of this year was |
.23’. 5300 pounds, and we're waiting on a 4—point test to file com-
ié <p1etion with the Conservation Commission.ﬂi
é: . HQ | Okay. Would you identify Exhibit Nu@bez
%5, | Three for us, please?. ;
N B : : S )
28 A - This is the plat;ot‘the Malaga Field
,,;iiw - . = X e
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. +his well?

“¢ions 3, il,; and 2

9
area and I circled with double circles ail‘the Atoka conple-
tions in the area; the other wells are producing in the Morrow
formation. | |

| Q What about this weil in the south half .

of this Section 9%

A " It is also completed in this same Atoka

formation and was placed in the MalagarwéSt;Eiéld by the Com~

mission and it is on*éroduction; It weﬁéeonigas.saies on the

26£h of July of this year, -and current”ﬁréduction igs about -

2-1/2 milligngfeét,bfnhas"pgxmday;mcumﬁi&iivﬁﬁprddhffidn;tqw”;;”'

“ha- “*”* ---- cf c:eééc:»va:”1957zcs>ncf. > =
o} - That south half b?tﬁhe Sectidn3ﬁas.alscf
: the subject of a compulsory pooling caséwaaé it not?:
n Yes, sir. » | |
| d' - But that applicaticn and order included
 the entire PennsylVanian, didn't it? *3fﬁf~~ =
~ vkwu ?“cm Yes, sir, o . f};A
0 B All right. Do you have anything else

you'd like to ‘add to your testimony, Mr. Martin, concerning

A -+ Well, I'd like to'say that the other

Morrow wells in Section -- or excuse me; Atok# wells in Sec-

- A PRy S = ok

1 Atokg<formation,:about 300 feet lower qéf&tigraphically than .

2 are producing from & lower part of the [
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 BY MR, STAMETS: .
N .

I piesume‘you“want;ﬁheirest.of the Pennsylvanian approved so

. that -- Gt if{“*

0
our Woods 9.

1) Okay. In your opinion, Mr. ﬁartin, will
approval »f this application be in the best interests of con-
servation, the preventioh of waste, and the progection of

A Yes, sir. ’

0 And was Exhibit Numbef~Three'bfép§red
or compiled under youfﬁdirection? ’

: n Yeﬁﬂ sir.

" MR. KELLAHIN: We®

BXALSLCS T Una™ thi.btfgﬁ “rnree.

"MR. STAMETS: TheBe exhibits will be

admitted. .

' CROSS EXAMINATION''

M

only producing -- of expected to produc nbwifrom'ﬁhéfAtoka,

A - ¥es.

0 - == if and when thfﬁ”zohé depletes you'll

A 7 ‘Yes, sir,

L e ML Martin ,P.éven thoﬁghthis We.Ll is
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Q v -~ complete and produce other zones in
the Pennsylvanian,
A That's correct.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the

wiltness? He may be exocused.
Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concludédiy

A, i PRI B T - S S ol
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193.B |
Santa Fe, New Maxico 37501
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALiY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERPY CERTIFY that
the foregding Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me; thét tﬁepéaid transcript
is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

| do hereby certify that the foreaoing Is
a complele ranard of Hio nrooaedings o
tie Exariiner hcaring of Case wo, ’

nenrd busiaon e

-nk

__, Examiner

Oil Conservation Division

S




TN

| i

O

SALLY W. BOYE), C.SR.’

Rt. 1.Box 1933, °

Santa Fe, New Mexic ) 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
12 November 1980
EXAMINER HEARING
)
IN THE MATTER OF: g
Application of HNG 0il Company for )
the amendment of Ordexr No. R-5727, ) CASE
Eddy County, New Mexico. } 7079
' : )
BEFORE Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
,Ernesth- Padl]]n ran<mwmrbf<

;;FQLWShQWQil Conservation
Division:
State Land office

Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

. For the Aprlicant:

- W. Thomas Kéllahin, Esq.

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Legal Counsel to’ the Division’
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§ ’ i Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin 6
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7079,

MR. PADILLA: Application of HNG 0il
Company forthe amendmeht of Order No. R-5727, Eddy County,

New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Ke}lahin, appearing =
on behalf of the appiicaﬁt; and I have two witnesses to be
sworn, ;

MR. STAMETS: 1I'd like to have them both
stand.and be sworn ét fhisvtime, pleaée.

. . (witnesses sworn.)
RAYMOND PARKER

BEING called as a witness and’being‘dhly sworn upon his oath,’
testified as follows, to-wit:

I CUBIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Qo Hr, Parker, would yoiu please state your
name and occupatibh?

A "I'm Raymond Parker from Midland, Texas.

“f'm a consultant in land matters for HNG 0il Company.

0 Mr, Parker, have you previously testi-

fied as a petroleum landman before the 0il Conservation Divi-

RS AR S AR e R B e
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A / Yes, I have.

We tender Mr. Parker as

12

B

f—) 14

15

17,
i8
19

21

22

5 &
L
-
P
-

- County, New Mexico.

| ’2‘0 it :,;_ o

pany drilled and completed a well to test the

MR. KELLAHIN:

an expert landman.

MR. STAMETS: Conside: him qualified.
0 Mr. Parker, what brings about this case?
A _ Well -~
0 Why are we here?
A . We're here because -—~ I don't recall
the date of our prebiQQS'app}icatioﬁ forucompulsory pooling,
pooling of the Pennsylvanian formation in and under the nortﬁ

half of Section 9, Toﬁnship 24 south, Range 28 East, Eddy

The'orderxisSued inAtﬁatKCASé“iiﬁiﬁéé‘MA
the compulsory pooling to the Morrow formation,
order number of that first case, Mr, Parkéf?~
A. ‘ The order number was R-5727,
Q  Pursuant to that order; has HNG Oil Com-
ﬁérrow formatioﬁ
A : We have, )

A, - Ye drilled the well, completed in the

;JMayhthewlxd.W19§34hymhewapplicé£igh_aSked;fbx;cdmbﬁlscx9~"M SO

"~

“-are -your current plans; then? |-

FiE S S r {‘7;::1 D B F e Gt e it s S
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Morrow; it is now depletéd. We now plan’to plug back the
hole -- we have; in fact, plugged the Morrow off and have move
it_back to the Atoka formétion, perforated, and are ready to

. complete the well.

0 You seek, ﬁhen,‘to amehd the existing

ordexr to allow you to compulsory pool that portion of the
Pénnsylvanian formation above the Morrow, principally the
Atoka?’ /

That is correct.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,

' tender to you a copy of the. order éntered in the previous .|

hearing in this matter, which is Order R-5727.
0 Mr. Parker, what brings about the ne-
cessity for compulsory pooling application?

A The necessity of the compulséry pooling’

is..five mineral acres in andundet this particular north half

.0f Section 9, owned by == last kinown, by'péffiéﬁjﬁﬁﬁé&iﬁ§ﬁ§i§ig'

Henry, last heard of in 1939, reportedly living in Los Angeled,

v

California.

0. Mr. Henry, is that the information
contained on Exhibit Number One?

A, That's right.

-4~ -And that identifies the non-consenting

party's mineral interest in this tract?

5

R T R e e e Ry B B T e B R G a



2 '-A | That is true.

0 What is Exhibiﬁ Number Two?
»{  é ' A - Exhibit Number Two is mérely a descriptijon
of the five acres_in quesﬁion, showiﬁé the last known mineral
owner and where they wefe last located, to our knowledge.

g | Y Were you responsible for attempting to
9 1o§ate énd'notify_Mr, Howard D. Henry in the first hearing?

i el ‘ 10 | B Yes,

[ i T o 0@ .  And were you successful in the effort
SRS ' 12 ’ " |

S ) ts 3 : N A e R s e i R - ¢ e f iz W D o el e
e e s e e e e e - are © . Al RO WELT APl

; S0 And pursuant to this applicétidh have
15 Lo e
16 you made further efforts to locate and identify the current
17 A 'address of Mr. Henr&?

18 A, : We exhausted all possibilities,

PRI R

U 0 All right, sir,

20 MR."KELLAﬁIN:MMThéi%Cdncludéé#mywexaminjwwi"‘
21 e ol ceEe : i
, ation of Mr. Parker.

22 ' '

MR, STAMETS: Any questions of this

23 |
: witness? -He may be excused.
24

25 , . ‘ :
2% - o STEWART MARTIN
.. 27 | 'peing called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

28 | testified as follows, to-wit:

A




o~ 1 7
2
3 .
: DIRECT LEXAMINATION
| 4 |
(i BY MR. KELLAHIN:
5 .
' ’ i 0 All right, sir, would you please state
7' your name and occupation?
8 A, I'm Stewart Martin, Vice President of
9 exploration, HNG 0il Company, Midland, Texas.
: 10 0 _ Mr. Martin, have you previously testified
I pefore the 0il Conservation Division?
12 o
C _ A Yes, sir.
wl JUEUSEEEL T W U SN SONISSSERSEESESRSREE S et T
' 0 2And have your qualifications been ac-
_— 14 . : ‘ ’ o
N == T RRR S e ‘
hd is cepted and made a matter of record? )
16 A Yes, sir.
17 0 : In fact you Eestified'as an expert wit-
18 | ness in the previous hearing that resulted in Order No.
0 A Yes, sir;
21 - o L
= ‘'MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr, Martin as
22 ’ S
Bt an expert witness,
23 -
2 MR. STAMETS: How did Mr. Martin qual-
25 ify himself in the . original hearing, as an engineer,.gedlpgisﬁ,'
26 or ‘an expert vice president?
;;} 27 A I'm a geologist,
.28 . ~ MR. KELLAHIN: He's a geologist. . . |
\ﬁbb“mirdmwvw4w . . .
]
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27

28

already produced?

8
MR. STAMETS: All right, thank you.
h> With an engineering background.
MR. STAMETS: ihe<witness is considered
qualified.
0. Mr. Martin, would yoﬁ explain to us what
HNG seeks to adbomplish by this application?
| A TS produce:the HNG Woods 2 Com No., 2
from the Atoka formation.

0 And from what formation has this well

A The well was originally completed in
the Morrow from perferations 12,450'to‘554; cumilative pro-
duction before depletion was 154,806 Mcf.

On -- those perforations were squeezed

off and on 10¥6480 -of this year, this subject'well was per-

forated from 11,278 to 86, and 11, 371 to 79 in the Atoka form-| -

atlon. On a flow gauge it flowed 2300 Mcf per day on a
12/64ths inch choke; tubing pressure 3400 pounds, and a shut—
in tubing pressure on the 29th of October of this year was

5300 pounds, and we're waltlng on a 4-p01nt test to file com—

mpletlon with the ConservatlonAComm1351on.

0. Okay. Would you identify Exhibit Numbex

Three for us, please? - . . S

A This is the plat of the Malaga Field

R T




! T | )
| 2 . : .
‘ . area and I circled with double circles all the Atoka comple-
3 .
tions in the area; the other wells are producing in the Morrow
4 _
formation.
5
6’ Q What about this well in the south half
7 of this Section 9?2
8 ; A It is also completed in this same Atoka
: 9 formation and was placed in the Malaga West Field by the Com-
1 ’ :
i 10 mission and it is on production, It went on gas sales on ‘the
? 1l 26th of July of this year, and current production is about
12 . ‘ :
SR o o , 2-1/2 million feet of gas perxr day; cumulative production to -
B i s e e e SO S O - O I
L o L - the first of October was 195,206 Mcf. T
e fﬁ?——~~ o141 o : e . - .
e Is ‘ 0. That south half of the section was also
16 the subject of a compulsory pooling case, was it not?
L . :
! 17 A " Yes, sirs
18 - : 0 But that applicatidn and order-included
: 19 ‘the entire Pennsylvanian, didn't it?.
: . - ) e e . B}
- k Yes, sSir.
o 0. .All right. Do you have anything else
S 22 _ ’ , ' o
§ you'd like to add to your testimony, Mr., Martin, concerning
; 23 . . ‘ v
o . °
- 2% thls’well.
. 25 . A Well, T'd like to say that the other
2 26 Morrow wells in Section‘—- or excuse me, Atoka wells in Sec-
'W%'QL} 27 '~tioﬁ3w3, 11, and 22 are producing from a-lower part of the
! .
t . ' . v ‘
~; 28 Atoka formation, about 300 feet jower stratigraphically than
i
i
$

:ﬁ{.-&‘uf_“?.»;{v:-ki?‘f)—,“\k’;"">‘- et At Dy
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0. Okay. In your opinion, Mr, Martin, will
approval of this application'be in the best interests of con-
sexrvation, the preventién-of waste, and the protection of
correlative rights?

A Yes, sir.

0. And waé Exhibit Number Three pregared
or compiled under your direction?

A Yes, sir.

g - - PG A
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MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

admitted.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

oiily Producing -- or expected to produce now from the Atoka,
I presume you want the rest of the Penpsylvanian approved so
that --
ﬂ Yes.
0. ‘-~ if and when this zone depletes you'lj
,'be;§5%§rﬁ059§’iﬁ;?nd peraaps ==

A ~ Yes, sir.

..... : - -~ Sy S AP S FOC s WP O NPPIICS. T, S JORUIUETREI S
9 ML . ML ULy ©VEIL Luuyll cuiiid® weal 1o .

MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction|




11
0. -~ complete and produce other zones in
the Pennsylvanian,
A That's correct,
g MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the
witness? He may be excused. |
Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

<




SALLY W. BOYD, C.SR.

R:. 1 Box 193-B |
Santa Fe, New Mexico B7501
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that
the foregoihg‘Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Covnserva-
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transéript
is a full, true, and eorrect record of the hearing, prepa'red

by me to the best of my ability.
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N/2 Sec9 T-24-S R-28-E
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

HNG OIL 25 %
Roy Barton,Jdr. 75 %

NM-17045

T.Connsll 100 % [HNG OIL I00°/‘{ | o @%

HNG OIL COMPANY. 50 %
PHILLIPS PET. CO. 50%

HNG OIL  100%

&

S SR A s

Howard Henry, etsi 100 %

K8 s o, )

BEFORE EXAMINER.STAMETS
OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO.: 2029
Sub.rittzd by i
Hearing Date__ (X Aanv KO




: EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
- ] T-24-S, R-28-E
N/2 of Section 9
B ke | - W/2 SW/4 SW/4 NE/4

Mineral Owner --- Howard D. Henry, et ux, Katie H. Henry

ﬁast’known to be in Los Angeles, California
in 1939. Unable to locate. '

REFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HAK.  EXHIBITNO_R_
CASE MG D029 '
Suboriicd by '

Hearing Date__ (R My Yo
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N/2 Sec.9 T-24-5 R-28-E

"EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

|IT.Connell 100 %

NM -17045

100%

HNG OiL 100%

f

COMPANY .

ILEiFS FPEI GO D

@

HNG100%

®

- YHoward Hen

I
A}

Exhibit |

cese

‘707 g

HNG OIL 25 %
Roy Barton,Jr 75 % -

ry,etal 100% . .
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A EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXLCO
PR L | . T-24-S, R-28-E .
o S N/2 of Section 9
W/2 SW/4 SW/4 NE/4

i i Mineral. Cwner --- Howard D; Henry, et ux, Katie H. Henry 7
Last known to be in Los Angeles, California .
in 1939. Unable to locate. T
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N/2 Sec9 T-24-8 R-28-E
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

HNG OIL 25 %
Roy Barton,dr. 75 %

T.Connell 100 % 100%

®

 NM-17045

HNG OIL

®

HNG OIL  100%

“®

HNG OiL COMPANY
PHILLIPS PET CO.
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EDDY- COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

T-24-S, R-28-E
N/2 of Section 9

W/2 SW/4 SW/4 NE/4

Mineral. Owner --- Howard D. Henry, et ux, Katie H. Henry
j ‘ Last known to be in Los Angeles, California
; in 1935. Unable to locate.
Exhi bt 2
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E STATE OF HEW MEXICO
ENERGY ARD MINDRALS DLPARTMENT
O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF TUHE IIEARING
CALLED DY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR TIIE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6219 .
Crder No. R~5727.

APPLICATION OF iING OilL L9" TeR-
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF _THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came oh for hearing at 9 a.m, on May 3, 1978, _;j;

at Santa Fe, Hew Mexico, before Examiner‘ganiel S, Nutter,

I

- NOW, on this__ 12th day of May, 1978, the Division’ Dx:ectcx.
havxng considered the tostimony, the rccord, and the reconmeraa-
tions of the Examzner, and bean fully advised Ln the" premxses,

‘(1)"fhat duc phhllc'ndtfcé haJing been éiQéh asircquired‘by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2} That the upplicant. HNG 0il Co.; secks an order
pooling all mineral intcrests in the Morrow formation underlying
the N/2 of Section 9, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM,
West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, Hew Mexico,

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to dr111 a well at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are lnterest owners in the proposed proratioﬂ
unit who have not agrced to pool their lntereats.

(5} hat to avoid thé drilling of unnccessary wells, to

protect correlative riqhts. and to afford to the owner of each

intérest in said unit the oppoxtunxty to rocover or. reccive
uithout unnecessary, expense hxs Just and fair share of the gas

TTAT Sala pouly i sunjeTl Bppiavactivil siwvuiu D¢ appioved py

pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within
gaid uni!'.-
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Casc No. 6219 : .
Ordex No. R-5727

($) That the applxcant should be designatcd the operator
of the subject well and unit,

{7} 7That-any non=consc enting workiiig interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in licu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not poay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well
costs plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable
charge for the risk .involved in the drilling of the well.

{9)° That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the ovportunity to objcct to the actual well costs
but that actual well costs should be adopted as the rcasonable
well costs in the absence of‘such objection.-

{10)  That fo;lowxng détermination of rcasonable well costs, ’

‘any non-consenting working interest oxner- that has. paxd his.:

-share of estxnated costs ehould pay to tlie opcrator any amount

should receive frov the operator any amotiit that paid estimated-

NEV S D

"»‘ﬁ*costs*excaeﬂ"reascﬁabié well costs.

(1) < That $1978.00 por month while drilling and 3263 [1]¢]
per month while'producing should be fixed as rcasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
should be authorized to withhold. from production the propor-
tionate snarc of such subervision charges attributable to. each
non-consenting woxklng interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production

- the proportionate share of actual expenditurcs required for

operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reason= ¢
able, attributable. to each non~consonting working interest.,

{12) . That all proceeds from pxoduction from the subject
well which are not disburscd for any rcason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thexeof upon demand
and proof of ownership. . .

Y S—

“ {13) . That upon the failure of the operator. of saio pooled
utiit to commence drxlling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on cr before July 1, 1978, the order pooling said

unit should become null and voxd and of no effect whatsoever.

IT XS THEREFORE ORDBREDI

(1) That all mineral interests, uhatever they may be‘

‘
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casc No. 6219
_Order Ro. R-5727

in the Morrow formation underlying the H/2 of Section 9,
Township 24 South, Range 28 Last, WMPM, West Malaga-torrow
Gas Pool, Eddy County, Hew Mexico, are hercby pooled to
form a standard 320~acre gas spacing and proration unit

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location thercon,

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the.first day
of July, 1978, and shall thercafter continue the drxlling
of soid well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
the Morrow formationj

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commencd the dxilling of said well on or before the first day
of July, 1978, Order (1) of this order shall be null and
void and of no effect whatsoever; unless said operator obtains
a time extension from thé’ Dlvxsxon for good cause shown,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
nwndcnment.,wlthlnﬁlzo ‘days’ after commencement
annn1r hcfore ‘ther DlVleQu DITSTLS S e

rescxnded. LT

. {2) That HNG 0il Co. is hereby designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

{3)  That after the’ effectlve daté of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall
furnish the Division and each known working interest owner
in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estxmated well
€osts.

(4) That w;thin 30 days from “the date’ the schedule of M
estimated well costs is furnished ‘to him, any non=consenting
working interest owner shall have the rxght ‘to pay his share
of estimatced well costs to the operator in liev of paying his
share of rcasonable well costs out of production, and that ahy
such owner who pays his shaxe of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall’ remain liable for operat;nq costs but shall
not be liable for xisk charges.

{5) That the operator shall furhish the valsion and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual
well costs within 90 days following completion of the wall;
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Oorder No. R-5727

that if no objection to the actual well costs is received by
the bivision and the bivision has not objectcd withiri 45
days followiny receipt of said schedule, the actual well
costs 5hall be the reasonable well costs; provided however,
“that if there is an objection to actual well costs within
said 45-day period the Divisjon will determine reasonable
well costs after public notice and hearing,

(6} That within €0 days following dctermxnat1on of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner
that has paid his:sharc of estimated costg in advance as
provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share
of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated
well costs ‘and shall receive from the operator his pro: rata
share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed reasonable

well costs.

(7) ‘That thé operator is hercby authorized to withhold
the followan costs and charges from production:

£
uggglo to. each. nnn—nnnsnntzna working.
est.owner who has not paid his share -
Of estinaied well costs within 30 days from {
the date thé schedule of estimated well costs

is furnished to him.

(B} As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 pércent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs.

. attribuetable to each non-cunscnting workxng

interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from '«
the. date the schetiulae of estlmated well costs
“is furnished to him. f e

(8) That the operator shall: distribute said'costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs,

T TAnat 31975, 00 iJLc‘r BONUI Wil LG GRLITANG and §263100

—por-ponth-vhila producina.are. harcby. fived .as_reasonabhle
'chargcs for supcrvzsxon (conbxnud fixed rates); that the
operator”is horeby authorized to withhold from production the

. proportionate share of such supervision chargcs attributable

" to cach non-consenting working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator is hercby authorized to witihhoid from
production the proportionate share of actual expendituras
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Case No, 6219

Order No,

required for operating such well, not in excess o
arc reasonable, attributable to each noen-consents

interest,

“(10)

R-5727
f what

nseating working

That aﬁy’qnscvered mineral interest shall be

considered a seven-t:ighths (7/8) working ‘interest and a
one~eighth {1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of .
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order,

{11)

out of production shall be withheld ofly from t
interosts sharc of production,;
be withheld fron production att

{12)

That any weéll costs or .charges which are to be paid.
r he working

and no costs or charfes shall
ributable to royalty interxests,

well which are not q
escrow in Eddy Count
owner “theréof upon ¢

o OPerator shall natie

That all procceds from prodiction from the subject

isbuksed for any reason shall be placed in

Y. Hew Mexico,

to be paid to the true

ena

¥ethe-Blvision i the pane

nd and proof of ownership; ‘that the

and address

©of said escrow agent witnin 90 days from the date of this

(13} - That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the . __
,“,entry.ofusucb«furthe:‘crderS"as'tﬁé“u;vxsioninay deem necessary. |

DGNE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.. .

TATE OF NEW MEXICO

L4
SEAL
6/
»
>
L R T - Fd




Docket No. 36 -80

Dockets Noa. 37-80 and 38-80 are tentatlvely set for November 25 and December 10, 1980.» Applicetiona for
hearing aust be filed at least 22 daya in advance of hearing date. ol

DOCKET:  EXAMINER HEARING = WEONESDAY = ROVEMBER 12, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE PUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases wxll be heard before Rxchord L."Stametl,rzxemxner. or Daniel S.,Nuttar Alternate Examiner:

ALLOHABLB: (1) Conulderatlon of the allowadble production of gas for December. 1980 ftom fxfteen prorated
pools in Lea, E'dy, and Chaves Counties, New Hexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of ge> for December, 198C, from four prorated
pools in San Jusn, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. ’

CASE 7076: Applicaticn of Victa Resources, Inc. for an unortiodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seéks approval for the unorthodox location of its
John H. Dashko Federal Well No. 1 to be drilled 2510 feet from the South line and 790 feet from the
Bast line of Section 11, Township 24 North, Range 7 West, Baaxn-Dako:a Pool, the E/Z of said Section
il to be dedicated to the weil.

CASE 7077: Applxcacxon "of Threshold Development Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cauge, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Conoco "10"
State Coam Well Mo. 1 located in Unit I of Section 10, Tounahlp 19 South, Range 23 East, Turkey
Track Fieid, to produce oil from the Wolfcamp formatlun and gas from the Atoka formatxon through
parallel strings of tubing. .

CASE 7046: (Continued from October 15, 1980, Examiner Heafing)

Application of Cotton Petroleua. Corporatxon for downhole cmnnxnglxng, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant,  in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commxngllng of Chacra and
Pictured Clefs production. in the wellbores of wells in the South Blanco~Pictured Cliffs Pool located
in Sect;ons 1, 2 3, 4 9, 10, 11, 13 23, and 24, Townahxp 24 North, Range 4 West.

CASE 7078: Application of Conoco Inc. for a dual conpletlon. Lea County. New Mexico. Applicant, in the above- “

. styled cause, seeks approval for the dual. completion of its Warren Unit Well No. 82 located in Unit .
G of Section 35, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, to produce oil from the Blinebry 0il and Gas or
Warren-Tubb Pools and the D-K Abo Pool.

.
o

E 7079: Appl;catxon of HNG 0il Company for the amendment of Oxder No. R—5727 Eddy County, New Mexico. .
plicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the. amendment ‘of Order No. R-5727 to include the entire
Pennsylvanian formation under the. compulsory poolxng order father than only the Morrow formation
as ‘previously ordered. ) '

CASE _7080: Applxuatxon of Franks Eetroleum, Inc. for an unorthodex gés well locatxon, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks dapproval for the unorthodox locat1ou of 'a well to be
drilled 660 feet from the North and East lines of Section 9, Township 21 South, Range 32 East,

Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool, the E/2 of said Sectxon 9 to be dedtcated to the well,

CASE 7081: Applzcatxon of Belco Petroleum COrporatxon for compulso:y poolxng, Eddy County, New Hexlco.
Applicant, in_the above-s:vled cause, seeks an ‘arder. noo
yanisn fogma;1on underlylng the 8/2 “of Section lQlﬂTowns

no Aall minaral. '-"ﬂ-'ests in :?‘-C"."'.‘.:‘.:',‘lv

C ip §§‘Sputh, Range 28 East, to be =~ .
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be
the cost of dr1111ng and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervzsxon, designarion of applicant as operator of the

well, and a charge for risk involved in dtllllnn paid wall,

CASE_7070: (Continued from October 29, 1980, Exauiner Hearing)
i Appllcatnon of Tesoro Petroleun Corporatlon for a pxlot caustic flood pro;eut Hchnle; .County,; -New
Mexico. Applxcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authorxty to institute 3 one-acre pilot caustic
flood project in the Hospah Field by the injection of caustic fluid into the aeven Lakes -Sand of the
Upper Hospah Field at an approximate depth of 300-500 feet. through four injection wells in Unié' K of
Section 1, Townshlp 17 Nosth, Range 9 West.

CASE 7082: Application of Haralo, Inc, and Daloort 0il Corporatxou for a waterflood prOJect, Les County, New
Mexico. Appl;cants, in the above-styled cauge, seck authority to institute a joint waterflood’ pro-
ject on Dalport's Hnnters Lease offsetting Maralo's Jalmat Yates Unit waterflood project by .tha . .
injection of water into the Yates-Seven vaers-Queen formations through a well to be Joxntly drxlled
At an unorthodox location 1260 feet from the South line and 1250 feet from the Wesc line of Section
7, Township 25 South, lange 36 East, Jalmat Pool.




; ; KELLAHIN and KRLLAHIN
B - o : Attorneys at Law
Jason Kellahin 500 Don Gaspar Avenue ]""
Post Office Box 176 :
‘ W. Thomas Kellehin , Santa F:s, Nev:ie Moejtioo ﬂ? I V ED ~, Telephone 982-4235
: - . . Karen Aubrey S OC ’\ Area Code 505
/ -T2y 1930 J
B o ‘ ' QenwhérlTwsKTOSO j
o LT S Mr. Joe Ramey ,
e R P 0il Conservation Division , \
S P.Q0. Box 2088 T T
R « Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 oo .
Coae 7077 g
Re: HNG 0il Company ‘
Dear Joe:
Please find enclosed an amended appllcatmon for
HNG 0il Company that replaces one I f11ed by 1ettet o
—-dated- “cecbcr’léT 1585 I
The flrst apnllcatlon named the rlght acreage,
but the wrong non-consenting parties. The enclosed
Amended Application corrects that error.
Vepy truly yours,
W { mas Kellahin
CUUEnel. "
cc: Mr, Raymond Parker
WTK: jm
A L]
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

- OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF HNG OIL COMPANY FOR AMENDMENT
TO DIVISION-ORDER NO. R-5727 TO

 AUTHORIZE THE COMPULSORY POOLING .

OF THE STRAWN AND ATOKA FORMATIONS,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

‘AMENDED’APPLICATION

COMES NOW HNG OIL COMPANY and apolled to the Oil
‘Conservation Division of New_Mex1cg,£Qr an amendment to
DiviSion Order R-5727, entered on May 12, 1978 in Case 6219
ﬁo authorize the addition of all otherrPéﬁnsylvanian formations

to the subject’ compulsory poollng order and in support thereof

would show:

Township 24 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. On May 12, 1978, the applicant obtained Division
Order No. R-5725:in Case 6219 which deSigﬁated the appliCaﬁ% as

operator and compulsory pooling all mineral interest in the

Morrow formation.

)v' e T L T T T SRR e e T e LIl T LI el - L LI = 7.{_ Sl N
3. Applicant has drilled and completed a well pursuant
to said order in the Morrow formation which is not depléted
and abblicant desifés to piﬁg back and recomplete Said wéll for

production ‘of other Pemnsylvanian aged formations including

but not limited to the Atoka and Strawn formations.

4. Applicant has obtained leases or participation in

_the recompletion of said well from all interest owners in

~i. Appiicant 1s tne operator or tne NjZ oL section 9, . .

e

O T B B O e e A e B NS deia L —
i .

said 320 acre unit with the exception of the foiidWing persons




whose interest, names and addresses,

to the best of applicant's

information - and belief are‘as»followS:

Howard-D. Henry and Katie H. Henry of

Los Angeles, California (no other address available)
Owners of a five acre tract consisting of the
W/ZSW/4SW/4NE/4 of qald Section 9.

other than that shown above.

55;WﬁEREF6RE, applicént prays the Commission to cbmpulsbry
pool all of the mineral interests to themEennsvlvanian forma-_.
tions underlylng the above tract de31gnat1ng applicant as
operator
Trecover out of production its costs of drilling, completlng
"and equlpplng the proposed well, with costs of superv131on
while drilllng, together with provisions for recoVery of the

costs of operation, including costs ‘of supervision, upon

"7nu
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risk’ assumed in drilling the well, and‘for éuch'dther"éﬁd,

further relief as proper.

Respectfully . submitted,
HNG OTL COMPA |

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

" and making provision in such order for applicant to

e




Jason Kellahin
W. Thomas Kellahin

Karen Aubdrey

Mr. Joe Ramey

R[OCT 151980

KELLAHIN and KELLAHINOI. CONS:RVATION DIVISION

Attorneys at Law
500 Don Guipar Avenue
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750)

0il Conserwvation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

87501

Re: HNG 0il Company

‘Dear Joe:

Encl.

WIK:jm

cc: Mr. Raymond Parker

SANTA FE

Telephore 982-4285
Area Code 505

October 14, 1980 .

Please set the: enclosed application for hearing

von the next available examlner docket on Novembe
12..1980. _ . . o /}

.

ry truly yours,

ahomas Kellahin
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 't CONSTRVATION prvrsiny
, SvATION DIVIsioN

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY,ANDWMINEEALﬁm“MWW;,H
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF HNG OIL- COMPANY FOR AMENDMENT

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TO DIVISION ORDER NO. R-5727 TO ' 3
AUTHORIZE THE COMPULSORY POOLING N /
OF THE STRAWN AND ATOKA FORMATIONS, |

DlVlSlon Order 5727 entered onvMay 12 1978 in Case 6219

to authorize the j¥ddition of e}i other Pennsylvanlan formatlons

.woﬁld show:

1. Appllcant 1s\¥he operator of the N/2 of Sectlon 9
Township 24 South h?ﬁge\ZS East, NMPM Eddy County, New Mex1co.

2. On May Lé 1978 he appllcant obtained D1v131on Order
No. R-5727 in Qase 6219 wh1 h de31gnated the appllcant as

operator anegcompulsory pooling all mineral interest in the
Morrow formhtion. . 5\

k\%

' ’ .
3.j/Applicant has ‘drilled &gd completed awwellvpursgahtwg ,,v

P

to ez}é order in the Morrow forme ion which is nor depleted
and Applicant desire to plug back aﬁ? recomplete said well for
prbductlon of other Pennsylvanian ageukformatlons includlng

/but not limited to the Atoka and Straw&sformatlons

Q
\

4., Applicant has obtained leases or\gartlcipation in
the recompletion of said well from all interest owners in

sa1d 320 acre unlt w1th the exceptlon of the follow1ng persons.

e } 1
n l Lo . Lo




i
3
:
H
i

information and belief are as followsi

e v Naomia Brown, mineral interest nderlylng
e B ‘ E/2NE/4 W/QSE/4 five acres, Address, Kokomo,
R Indiana otherwise unknown,

. L : | o A, P. Willlard, mineral interest underlying
¥ - W/2Nw/2Sk/4SW) 4, five acreh, address, Wichita,
Kansas, "therwise unknowry,

- Richard Rywan & Associgfes, Mid-America Building,
Midland, Texas 79701f fifteen acres,

N . . R ?
L '[

5. Applicant hks madeldgligent effort to obtain the

the participation of owa2/§ Associates .in the dfilling of

-~

the‘probosed(well, or, the alternative, obtain a lease or

i hae made Ailiment o£EST o TIocate aind “gontact Naomi Brown,
and A. P. Willard, hﬁf

t haktbeen unable to find any address

for them other thag that shown above.
’ f

WHEREFORE, §$p11cant prays the Commission to compulsory
»pool a11 of the{mlneral inter sts to the Pennsylvanlan forma-

tlon underlylyé the above traé& de31gnat1ng appllcant as

recover oufy of production its coats of drilling, completing

while dx 111ng, together with provigions for recovery of the

costs ¢f operatlon includlng costs 3{ supervision, upon

N
.'l - = - l' A or ~

——— -t e s ~n
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Fh
ot
3

for the

0

riskf assumed in drilliry"the well, and ior such othe; and
fuyther relief as proper.

f‘Respectfullyxsubhitted,

HNG OIL COMPA

“Kellahin & Kellahin -
P.0. Box 1769

BRI s
|
i
i
{

 operator, a;ﬂ making prov131on§§n such order for appllcant to

whose interest names and addresses, to the pest of applicant's

farmout from them but as been unable to do sc.- Applicant

0 ‘ . -fifnfj,«.;;“;

1

#

;; Y ]
. By L INY Y KA an

e L T TS Anta Fe, New/MexXico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR-APFLICANRT

st g




ROUGH ____ _STATE.OF NEW -MEYICG
S o ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CCONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

-

CASE NO. 7079

Order No.. KP 5727"'4 :

|
"APPLICATION oF HNG OIL COMPANY FUR

THE AMENDMENT OF ORDER NO. R-5727,
BY THE DIVISION: s Y FRS

T T L S B SR s sttt o Wi o 0
i 1

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Thls cause came ‘on for hearing at 9 a.m.. on Novembsp 12 - -

15 35””} at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamelis

NOW, on this day of ‘November ¥ r 19 80 » ¢ the

Division Direcror, having ccasidered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and beiﬁé‘fully advised
invthe prémises;

{1) That due public notice having be;ﬁ‘giren as required-_

by law, the Division has Jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the

subject matter thereof

(2) That the applicant, HNG 0il Company, seeks the amendment
Order No. R- 5727 to ‘include the entlre Pennsylvanian Fnrmat1on under

the Compulsory poollng order rather than only the Morrow formatlon

as previously ordered.
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